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PROBATE COURT OF MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA

PRESS RELEASE
TO: ALL MOBILE, ALABAMA MEDIA OUTLETS
FROM: Don Davis, Judge of Probate
DATE: December 30, 2024

RE: Judge Davis Elected As Officer Of The National College of Probate Judges

Mobile County Judge of Probate, Don Davis, was recently elected to serve as secretary-treasurer of
the National College of Probate Judges for the upcoming year at the recent conference of the College
held in Gulf Shores, Alabama. )

The National College of Probate Judges is the only national organization exclusively dedicated to
improving probate law and probate courts. The major purposes of the College are to promote
efficient, fair and just judicial administration in the probate courts, and to provide opportunities for
continuing judicial education for probate judges and related personnel. These twin purposes are
accomplished through a number of national and regional programs and projects, including
conferences, publications and other materials.

In addition to Judge Davis, Judge Amy McCullough of Columbia, South Carolina, was elected
president of the College and Judge Tim Purnell of Bloomfield, Connecticut, was elected president-
elect.

Judge Davis has been a member of the College since 2001 and a member of the College’s Executive
Committee since 2019. He is the first Alabama probate judge to serve in a leadership role within
the College. Judge Davis will be retiring in January 2025, after 24 years of public service as Mobile
County’s judge of probate.
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